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Mr. L. J. Evans, Chiaf/

Fuel Facility Safeguariyg
Division of Safeguards,
Washington, D. C. 20555

Reference: Docket No. 70-371
License SNM 368

Dear Mr. Evans:

In accordance with provisions of 70-32-C and my discussions

with Mr. C. Emeigh of your department, I  am enclosing three

copies of our completely revised FNMC which will standardize
all copies to reflect our current operating status.

Please contact me or Mr. A. Wolveadyk should any questions
arise.

Sincerely,

\//4’.47?4,
T. J. Collopy

Manager, Safeguards
UNC Naval Products

cc: A. Gody, Region I
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